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D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing) 
~~ 

From: Noeleen Keavey 

Sent: 15 May 2009 10:42 

To: D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing) 

Subject: FW: Submission on WO245-01 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Attachments: Submission to EPA May 2009.doc 

Dee - Submission on Molaisin in the Licensing In Box 

Regards 

Noeleen 

~~~ ~~~~ ~~ ~ 

From: Ger.T.Cummins@gsk.com [mailto:Ger.T.Cummins@gsk.com] 
Sent: 15 May 2009 10:37 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Submission on WO245-01 

To: 

Administrator 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Woods tock 
Cappoquin 
Co. Waterford 
15-05-2009 

I wish to submit the following details for Period Jan 2009 to May 2009 
Re: Molaisin Compost Waste application 
Reference number - WO245-0 1 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

15/05/2009 
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To: 

Woodstock 
Cappoquin 

Co. Waterford 
15-05-09 

I 
i 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Re: Molaisin Compost Waste application 
Reference number - WO245-01 

Please find attached, details of issues and 
correspondence to the EPA (January 2009 to May 2009 
inclusive) regarding odour issues from Molaisin Compost. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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0 2 - 0 2 - 0 9 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

We had an issue of Odour from Molaisin Compost again over the weekend, on 
Saturday 31St Jan and Sunday and 01" Feb 2009 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

18-03-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had issue of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Monday Evening 16-03-09 until 
01:OOam and again yesterday afternoon 17-03-09 @ 16:30 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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0 1-04-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We have an issue of Odour from Molaisin Compost today Wednesday Morning @ 
08:30 before leaving for School and work. 

Also previous issues on Friday evening the 20-03-09 when we returned home, after 
work, which was not reported @ time of issue. 
This occurred on a date when Waterford COCO staff supposedly visited the Facility in 
response to complaint on the 16th and 17'h March 2009 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

09-04-2009 

We had an issue of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Wednesday evening 08-04-09 
@ 19:OO when returning from work and this was evident up to 01:OOam Thursday 
morning when last checked. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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15-04-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Tuesday the 14-04-09 and 
which was witnessed by a number of people; the issue was evident all day from 
08:30am right up to 23:30pm 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

17-04-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue again of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Thursday the 16-04-09, 
the issue was evident when I returned home from work at 19:05 and was still evident 
at 00: 15 when last checked, the Odour was particularly bad on this occasion and had 
drifted in through the air vents to rooms of our dwelling house. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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20-04-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue again of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Friday the 17-04-09, the 
issue was evident all day, during the evening and late evening, the Odour was 
particularly bad again on this occasion and drifted in through the air vents to rooms of 
our dwelling house. ? 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

11-05-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office'of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue again of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Sunday evening the 10- 
05-09, on our return home @ 20:OO Odour was evident up to 23:30. 
Also Odour was present on Monday morning 11-05-09 @ 08:30 before leaving for 
Work. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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13-05-2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue again of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Tuesday evening the 12- 
05-09, on our return home @ 19:OO it was a fine sunny evening but our quality of life 
was spoiled again by this Odour. 
The Odour continued to be evident right up to 00:30 Wednesday 13-05-09 

Regards. 

Mr Gerard Cummins 
Miss Helen Cummins 
Miss Mary Cummins 

14-05 -2009 
To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

Hi Deirdre, 

We had an issue again of Odour from Molaisin Compost on Wednesday evening the 
13-05-09, on my return home @ 18:30 the Odour had again drifted in through the Air 
vents into our house. 
The Odour continued to be evident right up to 23:OOHrs 

Regards. 

Mr Gerard Cummins 
Miss Helen Cummins 
Miss Mary Cummins 
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